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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 10:04 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 31 - Karonn Grant Service, Mister and Miss 

Lincoln Competition, Fresh Check Day, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Tomorrow: Karonn Grant Service 
Two (2) vans leaving at 8:30 am from the top of the SUB 

tomorrow, Saturday, April 1 for the funeral of Karonn Grant. 

On a first come first served basis. 

Contact: Lenetta Lee 

  

 

 

Monday: Mister and Miss Lincoln Competition  
You are invited to attend the Mister and Miss Lincoln competition 

on Monday, April 3 at 7 pm in the ICC. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 
Monday: Fresh Check Day 
Fresh Check Day is an uplifting awareness raising event with 

music, free food, prizes and giveaways, and interactive booths 

that strive to break down mental health stigma, connect students 

to resources and to each other. Presented by Counseling Services 

from 5 to 7 pm on Monday, April 3 in the Wellness Cafe located in 

the Wellness Center.  
Contact: Rachel Manson 

Read More 

 

April 4: Foreign Language Placement Exams 
At 11 a.m. on Tuesday, April 4 the Foreign Language Placement 

Exams will be held in Grim Hall, Room 206. Students are required 

to take the exams if they took two years or more of a foreign 

language in junior or high school and wish to take that same 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/flyer%20for%20mister%20and%20miss%20lu%20competition.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/fresh%20check%20student%20wire%202_0.pdf
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language for the first time at Lincoln University. 
Contact: Marilyn Button 

Read More 

 

Internship/Scholarship Opportunities 
Please see the attached information from the Thurgood Marshall 

College Fund on internships, scholarships, etc. 
Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read More 
 

Organization Applications are now available! 

All student organizations must complete and submit required 

documents on or before April 13 at 3pm.  Please see the attached 

for more information.  

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Organization Application 
 

Writing and Reading Center Tutoring 
Need Help with Writing and Reading!? Come for free tutoring in 

the WRC locations in Wright Hall and the Library!  The Writing and 

Reading Center offers additional tutoring services in the Library 

Room 301: 4 to 8 pm Monday through Friday and  

3 to 7 pm on Sundays. The Wright Hall hours are from 11 am to  

8 pm Monday through Thursday and 11 am to 4pm on Fridays. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Softball News 
Diamond Scott and Alexis Harrod combined to toss a five inning 

no-hitter despite allowing seven runs as the Lincoln University 

women's softball team completed a doubleheader sweep of 

Trinity College with an 18-7 win in the nightcap of Thursday's 

twinbill mat the LU Softball Field. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/PlacementExams.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thurgood%20Marshall.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/org%20application%2017-18.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC%20Flyer%20new%20spring%202017_0.pdf
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/3/30/softball-scott-and-harrod-toss-a-combined-no-hitter-as-lions-sweep-the-tigers.aspx?path=softball
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


